Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 4:05 PM

To: admin-d; assignments; SUR

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Frauleine Khoo; Caleen Yit

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10030796 / CY || Ol- SMT1976T (White) TP-SLW9477K ||
Est: $0.00 || TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd

Attachments: C10030796 SLW9477K.zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SLW9477K. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Address:

Sandy
TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd

Direct line : 8932 4872
Office : 6744 0510
Workshop address : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-17 Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapere 417921

Please confirm assignment.

Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Lan Boon Chin
Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3695
F +65 6725 0853
E boonchin.lan@budgetdirect.com.sg
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BudgEt Platinum Trusted
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Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: TwinCar Automotive PL <claim@twincar.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 2:36 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 29.072024 | | C10030796 / CY || RE: SLW9477K & SMT1976T - NOTICE TO INSURER TO
CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,

We appoint your surveyor company LKK.

Kindly send assignment to your surveyor as soon as possible.

Thank you

Regards,

Sandy

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd

Direct line : 6932 4872

Office : 6744 0510

Workshop address : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-17 Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapore 417921

On Mon, 29 Jul 2024 at 14:30, Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote:

From: TwinCar Automotive PL <claim@twincar.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 12:42 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: SLW9477K & SMT1976T - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS




Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,

As per above subject.
Please refer to attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors as soon as possible.

Thank you

Regards,

Sandy

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Direct line : 6932 4872
Office: 6744 0510

Workshop address : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-17 Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapore 417921



